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Donna Mackinnon

From: Alex Harris <fyi-request-6431-05022c7f@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 3:21 PM

To: info

Subject: Official Information request - Street naming policy

Dear Waipa District Council, 

 

I would like to request the following information under the LGOIMA: 

 

* A copy of the District's street naming policy. If there is no formal policy, then I'd like to know the process by which 

streets in the district can be re-named. 

 

I would prefer to receive an electronic response. Queries about this request will be automatically forwarded to me 

by the fyi.org.nz website. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Alex Harris 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website. 

 

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 

fyi-request-6431-05022c7f@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

Is info@waipadc.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Waipa District Council? If so, please 

contact us using this form: 

https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=waipa_district_council 

 

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright 

policies: 

https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers 

 

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your 

organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page. 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 


